Graduate Council

February 19, 2020 at 2:00 pm, Russell 318, Durant Campus

In attendance: Dr. Stewart Mayers, Dr. Stan Alluisi, Mr. Robert Howard, Dr. Jerry Stout, Dr. C.W. VonBergen, Dr. Chris Bradshaw, Dr. Jon Reid, Dr. Kathy McDonald, Dr, Brad Ludrick, Dr. Doug Wood, Dr. Kay Daigle, Dr. Laura Atchley, Dr. D. Sneed, Dr. Kathy Boothe, Dr. Jeri Walker, Dr. Linda Bressler, Dr. Aaron Adair, Dr. Tim Boatmun, Ms. Dyanna Bowen, Ms. Stacey Hunkapillar.

I. Call to Order

Dr. Jerry Stout called the meeting to order at 2:01 pm.

II. Review Minutes of Previous Meeting

Dr. Ludrick motioned to approve the minutes, and Dr. Alluisi seconded the motion. With 14 votes in the affirmative, no votes in the negative, and no abstentions, the motion passed.

III. Graduate Appeal – Student (grade appeal F to W)

The appeal is to change the grade from a "F" to a "W". Dr. Daigle motioned to deny grade change from a "F" to a "W", and Dr. Alluisi seconded the motion. With 14 votes in the affirmative, no votes in the negative, and no abstentions, the motion passed.

IV. Graduate Appeal – Student (grade appeal F to W)

The appeal is to change the grade from a "F" to a "W". Dr. Daigle motioned to approve grade change from a "F" to a "W", and Dr. Atchley seconded the motion. With 15 votes in the affirmative, no votes in the negative, and no abstentions, the motion was approved.

V. Graduate Appeal – Student (grade appeal F to W)

The appeal is to change the grade from a "F" to a "W". Dr. Daigle motioned to approve grade change from a "F" to a "W", and Dr. Bressler seconded the motion. With 15 votes in the affirmative, no votes in the negative, and no abstentions, the motion was approved.

VI. Sports Administration Program Modifications

Program modification to the Sports Administration program. KIN 5023 is moved to Sports Studies emphasis, and KIN 5863 is moved to the core. Dr. Bradshaw motioned to approve modifications, and Dr. Atchley seconded the motion. With 15 votes in the affirmative, no votes in the negative, and no abstentions, the motion was approved.

VII. KIN 5843 Course Modification

Pre-requisite of KIN 5023 or permission of department added to KIN 5843. Dr. Mayers motioned to approve modifications, and Dr. Walker seconded the motion. With 15 votes in the affirmative, no votes in the negative, and no abstentions, the motion was approved.

VIII. Degree Plans and Grades

Dr. Boatmun reminded the council, if courses were taken in the past put a grade on the degree plan not the year taken.

IX. Completer Survey

Dr. Ludrick discussed the plan to implement a new completer survey for all graduating graduate students. He stated the last survey was conducted in 2012. Question number twenty would be directed to program specific questions. Requested council to speak with Department Chairs for program specific questions to be added to survey.

X. Colleague

Ms. Bowen stated Southeastern is in the process of implementing a new data system. Enrollment for Fall 2020 will take place in Colleague, therefore will be introducing new student ID numbers to all students. Summer 2020 enrollment will still take place in Campus Connect.

XI. New Business

Dr. Boatmun discussed that graduate courses will no longer be transcribed on transcripts, unless the course is being used as transfer credit. Coordinators will need to update degree plan, and sign approving transfer credit.

Dr. Boatmun discussed the Distant Education Council would like to begin a panel of instructors that use academic coaches.

Discussed legislation regarding national accreditation of other institutions.

Discussed graduate enrollment numbers. Graduate school is 32% above last year at this time.

Dr. Boatmun announced that he will be the Vice President of Enrollment Management beginning March 2, 2020. This will be his last graduate council meeting.

XII. Old Business

No old business

XIII. Adjourn

The meeting was adjourned 2:40 pm.

Online Votes:

Student – Grade change from a "C" to a "B" in COUN 5373 and COUN 5543. With no votes in the affirmative, 17 votes in the negative, and 1 abstention, the appeal was denied.

Student – Grade change from a "F" to a "C" in AVIA 5423. With no votes in the affirmative, 15 votes in the negative, and 1 abstention, the appeal was denied.

Student – Immediate reinstatement to Southeastern. With no votes in the affirmative, 16 votes in the negative, and no abstentions, the appeal was denied.

Student – Requested admission to master's degree program. With no votes in the affirmative, 13 votes in the negative, and 2 abstentions, the appeal was denied.

Management Certification Program Modification - The 12 hours reflect the courses needed to complete the concentration in MBA-Management. 9 hours from the current curriculum are represented in the MBA core. With 16 votes in the affirmative, no votes in the negative, and no abstentions, the appeal was approved.

